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L P October 30, 1989

OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: James M., Taylor

Acting Executive Directorfor Operations
FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secret
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - E G ON STATUS OF

COMANCHE PEAK, 10:00 A(M, J/ THURSDAY,
OCTOBER 19, 1989, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE
ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE,
MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission* was briefed by the representatives of Texas
Utilities Electric Company (TU Electric), the Citizens
Association for Sound Energy (CASE), and the staff on the
status of Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station, Units 1 and 2.

Representing TU Electric were:

- Erle Nye
Chairman of the Board of Directors and CEO

~ William Counsil
Vice Chairman

- William Cahill
Executive Vice President

- Austin Scott
Vice President of Nuclear Operations

Representing CASE was:

- Billie P. Garde
Attorney for CASE

The Commission cautioned the applicant of the importance of
the transition from construction to operations and suggested
that the applicant take a conservative approach in assessing
its operational readiness,
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* Commissioner Rogers was not present,




The Commission requested the staff to closely monitor the
applicant's progress and performance and to inform the
Conmission of the results of the Operational Readiness
Assessneiit Team inspection of Comanche Peak, Unit 1.
(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 11/22/89)
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